
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

JUNE 14, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: May 10, 2018

Final Plats

(1) P-0618-21 Seed Corn, LLC & Pine Tree Partners, LLC Are Requesting Final Plat 
Approval For Topfield Subdivision Plat No. 2. The Purpose For This Request 
Is To Combine Three Lots Into One.  The Property Is Owned By Seed Corn, 
LLC & Pine Tree Partners, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

(2) P-0618-22 HD Holdings, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Topfield Resurvey 
No. 3. The Purpose For This Request Is To Combine Acreage With Adjacent 
Lot.  The Property Is Owned By HD Holdings, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills O-1.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

(3) P-0618-18 City Of Vestavia Hills Is Requesting Rezoning for A Portion of 1280
Montgomery Hwy. from Unzoned to Vestavia Hills B-2 For The Purpose Of 
Retail Development.

(4) P-0618-20 Chris Salter Is Requesting Rezoning for 1557 Holly Rd. from Vestavia Hills 
R-2 to Vestavia Hills R-4 For The Purpose Of Residential Development.

Time of Adjournment.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

MAY 10, 2018

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lyle Larson, Chairman
Cheryl Cobb
Fred Goodwin
Jim Brooks
Johnathan Romeo
Blaine House
Rusty Weaver

MEMBERS ABSENT: Erica Williamson Barnes
Greg Gilchrist

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

Chairman Larson introduced and welcomed the newest member of the Commission, Jonathan 
Romeo.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of April 12, 2018 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Ms. Cobb and second was by Mr. Weaver.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Brooks – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. House – yes 
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.



Final Plats

P-0518-17 Suzanne Pizzitola Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of 
Lot 14 And The East ½ Of Lot 15, Block 12 Of Biltmore Estates. The 
Purpose For This Request Is To Resurvey Lot Lines.  The Property Is 
Owned By Suzanne Pizzitola and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and stated since the minimum 
lot size and width will not be met Chairman Larson, Mr. Brady, and himself will not sign the mylar 
until the Board of Zoning Adjustment approves a variance.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Ms. Cobb made a motion to approve Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of Lot 14 
And The East ½ Of Lot 15, Block 12 Of Biltmore Estates with the condition that BZA grant must 
grant variances before signing. Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote 
as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Brooks – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. House – yes 
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.

P-0518-19 Samuel C. Ferguson Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Ferguson’s 
Resurvey. The Purpose For This Request Is To Resurvey Two Lots Into 
One.  The Property Is Owned By Samuel C. Fergson and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-3.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and stated the resurvey will 
meet the minimum requirements for lot size and lot width for the R-3 zone.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Ms. Cobb made a motion to approve Final Plat Approval For Ferguson’s Resurvey.
Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Brooks – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. House – yes 
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Larson – yes Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JUNE 14, 2018

CASE: P-0618-21

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Topfield Subdivision Plat No. 2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3127 Blue Lake Dr. & 4565 Pine Tree Cir.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Seed Corn, LLC & Pine Tree Partners, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Derek Meadows/GSA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey 3 lots into one and serves as the final 
step in the rezoning process, begun in 2015. New lot will be 1.63 acres and conforms 
to all requirements of B-1.2 zoning. All easements shown are currently existing and 
none will be created by this plat.

BLUE LAKE AREA STUDY: This request is consistent with the study for 
office/retail use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted






















































































































VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

PI
NE

 T
RE

E 
CI

RC
LE

PI
NE

 T
RE

E 
DR

IV
E

BLUE LAKE DRIVE

SI
TE

CO
LO

NN
AD

E 
PA

RK
W

AY





















































































































































































































D E R E K
 S

. 
M

E
A

DOWS

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

N
o

. 
2

9
9

9
6

S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R

LIC
E

N
S

E

D

A

L
A

B
A

M

A


















1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JUNE 14, 2018

CASE: P-0618-22

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Topfield Resurvey No. 3

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3107 Timberlake Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: HD Holdings, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Joey Miller

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey acreage into the current Harris Doyle 
office development and serves as the final step in the rezoning process, begun in this 
spring. All easements shown currently exist and none will be created by this plat. Lot 
will meet all requirements of O-1 zoning.

BLUE LAKE AREA STUDY: This request is consistent with the study for 
office/retail use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted













1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JUNE 14, 2018

CASE: P-0618-18

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning from Unzoned to Vestavia Hills B-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1280 Montgomery Hwy.

APPLICANT/OWNER: City of Vestavia Hills

GENERAL DISCUSSION: City is rezoning property as part of a purchase and sale 
agreement for a commercial center anchored by a Baumhower’s Victory Grille. The 
development would also contain a drive-thru restaurant. The parcel the City is 
seeking to sell currently hosts the Public Works Facility, adjacent to Wald Park. The 
majority of the land in question was rezoned to B-2 in the summer of 2016. However, 
additional land is needed for the development of the site. In the attached map, the 
land being rezoned is outlined in red and this is the only portion under consideration.
The proposed development meets all requirements of the B-2 zoning. Access would 
be granted from Waldridge Rd. A site plan is attached.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is on the border of 
Recreation/Open Space and Village Center. Adjacent zonings include B-2 to the 
south and Institutional across the street. Wald Park remains unzoned.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues
with this request. 

















1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JUNE 14, 2018

CASE: P-0618-20

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning From Vestavia Hills R-2 to Vestavia Hills R-4

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1557 Holly Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Chris Salter

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking to rezone 1557 Holly Rd. from R-
2 to R-4 so that he may subdivide the lot into two. While there is enough land to meet
the minimum square footage, the lot is not wide enough to support two lots in an R-2
zone. The two lots proposed exceed the minimum requirements for the R-4 zoning. 
All current easements will remain.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for low/medium density residential. 

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on final plat being 
approved and recorded.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems notes.

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 














